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Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Friday, August 01,2003 2:14 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Jason Rojas 
Orders to be issued: 

Lc, 

The following Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance: 

Docket No. 030565-TX 
File: 030565or.jpr 
PAA Order Granting Certificate to Provide Competitive Local Exchange Telecommunications 
Services 

Docket No. 030345-TI 
File: 030345or.jpr 
PAA Order Canceling Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate 

Docket No. 030429-TI 
File: 030429or.jpr 
PAA Order Canceling Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate 

Docket NO. 030433-TX 
File: 030433co.jpr 
consummating Order 

Docket No. 030436-TX 
File: 030436co.jpr 
Consummating Order 
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1 



Matilda Sanders 0987- cd 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Friday, August 29,2003 1 1 :02 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

3- 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename I Path: see below 
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Three Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance. They are: 

Docket No. 030429-TI 
File 030429co.jpr 

Docket NO. 030345-TI 
File 030345co.jpr 

Docket No. 030565-TX 
File 030565co.jpr 
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